CDPH Responses to Vendor Comments on EOL RFI

A. Vendor Comments on the EOL Request for Information and Requirements Specification 

	
	File
	Reqmt #
	Requirement Text
	Category
	Vendor comment
	CDPH response/decision

	1. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-040
	The development and test environments must use Active Directory for authentication and access control. 
Active Directory (AD) will not be used for the production environment. OTech will establish the AD environment. CDPH and the EOL Contractor will manage the authentication and groups.
	Security
	Requiring Development and Test environments to be different than Production and Staging environments leads to problems assuring successful releases between Test and Staging.
	Clarification: AD will be used to control access to all EOL environments for system administrators, developers, testers and other technical staff working on the EOL system.  The role based access controls within the application will be used to control user access to the EOL system across all environments. The requirement has been clarified.

	2. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-057
	The system must provide a document repository for access and storage of documents, images, and other electronic files associated with the licensing data. 
Documents = word, excel, etc. Images = photos, scanned images. Other files = blueprints and anything else in electronic format


	Repository
	Are there any limitations with the type of documents to be stored?  Is document versioning to be required?
	Yes, there will be limitations on the types of files that can be stored in the repository.  These will be defined during the design phase of the project.  CDPH needs the EOL system to keep a history of documents submitted and captured.  Each submission from an applicant must be date stamped and CDPH staff must be able to see the history of the applicant’s document submissions. The requirements have been clarified. 

	3. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-085
	The system must interface with the following assistive technologies in order to allow CDPH staff to use EOL: -Freedom Scientific JAWS for Windows, version 10.0 and 11.0
-NonVisual Desktop Access, version 2009.1
-Lynx Viewer -Dragon NaturallySpeaking, version 9
	ADA
	Does this require compliancy with WCAG Priorities 1, 2 or 3?
	Yes. The requirements have been updated to require vendor solutions to be compliant with WCAG Priorities 1, 2, and 3.

	4. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix E
	N/A
	Table of user counts
	Volumes and Statistics
	There is no estimation of concurrent user load.  Is it to be assumed that the maximum concurrent user counts are to be a sum of all possible users in the table?
	After notice of intent to award, CDPH will work with the vendor selected for EOL to finalize the system architecture design.  This includes sizing the system for the expected user load.

	5. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix G
	N/A
	All
	Outputs
	There is no specific language as to whether the outputs have to be formatted in a specific way.  There are examples of what a license looks like today, but there is no requirement that a license has to look exactly how it is formatted today.  Our only comment is that our system produces standard format licenses and registration outputs (input forms can be tailored any way CDPH would like to see).  Creating ‘custom’ output forms will add cost to the project, especially if every license and registration must be created using a custom format.
	Output from the vendor’s EOL system such as licenses are not expected to look exactly like the existing output but they must satisfy CDPH programs’ requirements.  Many outputs must comply with legislative or federal requirements.  The data and content on existing output must also appear on the output from the new system unless CDPH programs approve otherwise.  Decisions regarding the format of output will be made during the design phase of the project.  Any changes to format must be approved by CDPH programs.

	6. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-015
	The EOL development platform must be ASP .NET and MS SQL Server 2005 (or later version).
	Standards
	Is it a requirement that the base code for the system be .NET if the system is configuration only?  Or is it that any custom code or newly developed modules are to be coded in .NET?
	The requirement has been changed. COTS software using .NET is now a desirable requirement. However, the requirement for MS SQL Server remains mandatory. In addition, any custom code developed for the EOL system (e.g., interfaces) must be VB using the .NET framework.  

	7. 
	RFI, Section G. Proposed Solution
	N/A
	The proposed solution is a web-based, off-the-shelf software product with a centralized database that will contain licensing, enforcement, and billing data for CDPH’s applicable licensing programs.
	Solution
	The state of California should ensure that it leaves the utmost flexibility for the vendor community to allow for Commercial Off the Shelf (COTS) product components and not limit the bidders to “proprietary” COTS.  The State can be best served   by allowing  bidders to propose COTS components, such as a “rules engine” or an “enterprise content management” system, or a forms automation system that are COTS building blocks that provide the state low risk technology at a high value business solution.
	The core system must be an off the shelf licensing system.  The vendor can add other software components as needed to augment the core licensing software to meet CDPH requirements, but must notify the State in advance of any additional items needed. Any added software components must meet the State’s software standards.

	8. 
	RFI, Section G. Proposed Solution
	N/A
	CDPH seeks a commercial off-the-shelf (COTS) or modifiable off-the-shelf (MOTS) solutions which incorporates current industry practices and has been successfully implemented in other organizations, reducing risk to the State. Proposed solutions should work with add-on software products such as geographic information systems, which interface with the core database and application structure. 
	Solution
	We believe that the detailed requirements that address compliance with State regulations and CDPH technology and security standards along with the specification of workflow, business rule, and reporting features found in specialized COTS products, suggest a solution constructed with specialized component COTS (e.g., business rules engine) instead of internally coded within a business application COTS.  We believe that the industry standardization of capabilities such as workflow and business rules definition require specialized products that natively address and support these specialized capabilities.  


	The core system must be an off the shelf licensing system.  The vendor can add other software components as needed to augment the core licensing software to meet CDPH requirements, but must notify the State in advance of any additional items needed. Any added software components must meet the State’s software standards.

	9. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C
	W-001
	The system must provide a workflow tool/feature that routes assigned tasks such as new and renewal applications, inspection reports, etc. to designated program staff for action, review and approval, based on predefined business rules and system dates.
	Workflow
	We suggest that the workflow management tool should direct not just user interactions but also system administration, reporting and management activity.  Rule-based workflow to automate management will provide policy-based approach for compliance management.
	This is acceptable providing that the solution satisfies CDPH’s requirements. 

	10. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-015
	The EOL development platform must be ASP .NET and MS SQL Server 2005 (or later version). 
	Standards
	We agree with and have no additional comment on this requirement for the primary system but suggests that this requirement be flexible as some COTS components of a proposed solution may be J2EE-based and not modifiable using .Net.
	Refer to the response to question #6 (above). 

	11. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-073
	Any EOL screen that does not generate a report or execute a custom query must completely load and display the data in no more than 1 second discounting any time associated with network latency.
	Response Time
	We suggest that this requirement be tiered to allow for load times gauged to screen complexity so that simple screens load within a second but complex screens may take longer.  We also suggest that project budget for hardware infrastructure for this project may be insufficient to support the infrastructure scaling required to meet expected response time requirements.
	This requirement has been changed to “no more than 4 seconds”.  

	12. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-074
	Any EOL screen involving a read or write to the database that does not generate a report or execute a custom query must completely load and display in no more than 1 second discounting any time associated with network latency.


	Response Time
	We suggest that this requirement be tiered to allow for load times gauged to screen complexity so that simple screens load within a second a complex screens may take longer.  We also suggest that project budget for hardware infrastructure for this project may be insufficient to support the infrastructure scaling required to meet expected response time requirements.
	This requirement has been changed to “no more than 4 seconds”.  

	13. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-077
	EOL data must be available in read-only mode during any IT maintenance cycle that could disrupt the normal operation of EOL. 
The EOL Contractor shall work with OTech to ensure the application can meet this requirement. 


	Availability
	We suggest this be seen as an alternate system operational mode that includes a read-only interface where availability of update controls is disabled so that the solution does not exhibit unpredictable or erratic behavior to the end user.  
	  During the confidential discussion phase, CDPH will discuss with the Bidders the various options to satisfy this requirement.

	14. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-078
	When EOL is running in maintenance read-only mode, the data available in the system must be current as of the point in time that the system went off fully operational mode. This does not include access to files in the document repository. 
	Availability
	We suggest this be seen as an alternate system operational mode that includes a read-only interface where availability of update controls is disabled so that the solution does not exhibit unpredictable or erratic behavior to the end user.
	  During the confidential discussion phase, CDPH will discuss with the Bidders options to satisfy this requirement.

	15. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-079
	Lookup and report viewing functions performed by unauthenticated, public users must be available 24 hours a day, every day of the year.
	Availability
	We agree with this requirement with the allowed exception of planned maintenance as jointly determined by the State and the vendor.
	This is acceptable to CDPH. The requirement has been clarified. 

	16. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	DTR-01
	All of the system’s graphical user interfaces should support the most current versions of the Safari and Chrome browsers. 
	Standards
	We suggest this be changed to allow for a six month window between new browser version release and the system requirement to support that version in case changes to the system are required.
	This is acceptable to CDPH. The RFP’s Productive Use requirements allow for the delay. 

	17. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	DTR-02
	The staging environment should be an exact mirror of the production environment.
	Architecture
	We generally agree with this requirement but believe an exact mirror in scaling capability is not necessary.
	CDPH agrees with this statement. The requirement has been deleted. 

	18. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	DTR-03
	Electronic EOL data, excluding files in the document repository, should be available to CPDH staff in read-only mode (or better) within 1 hour after any system failure. 
The EOL Contractor shall work with OTech to ensure the application can meet this requirement.


	Recovery
	We suggest this requirement be tiered to failure severity and steps needed to restore based on that severity.   We also suggest that project budget for hardware infrastructure for this project may be insufficient to support the infrastructure scaling required to meet this requirement for failover recovery. 
	CDPH has changed the requirement to “…within 1 hour after any application software failure.”  

	19. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-015
	The EOL development platform must be ASP .NET and MS SQL Server 2005 (or later version). 
	Standards
	Regarding Technical Requirement TR-015, does the State have any flexibility for the EOL Development Platform? Is a Java-based platform acceptable? Is an Oracle-based platform acceptable?
	Refer to the response to question #6 (above). An Oracle-based platform is not acceptable. 

	20. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-016
	The development, test, acceptance test, training, staging, data conversion, and production environments must reside at the State’s OTech data center.
	Architecture
	Regarding Technical Requirement TR-016, would the State consider allowing the vendor to host the application system and the data at the vendor’s highly secure data center?  
	No. EOL is a mission critical system for CDPH.  The continuing operation of CDPH's licensing programs required to enforce compliance with public health laws and regulations depend on the ongoing operation of the EOL system.  CDPH does not want to be in the position of depending on an entity external to the State for the continued operation of the mission critical EOL system.

	21. 
	RFI, Section G. Proposed Solution


	N/A
	First paragraph, “Bidders are welcome to propose alternatives to the described proposed solution…”
	Solutions
	CDPH will benefit by considering alternative design approaches for the EOL project.  To encourage vendors to bid creatively, the Department should confirm whether or not a vendor’s bid will be disqualified if the proposed solution does not meet all Mandatory requirements as defined in Appendix C – Functional Requirements or Appendix D – Technical Requirements.
	Yes, a vendor’s bid will be disqualified if it does not meet all mandatory requirements. If the vendor has concerns about specific requirements, the concerns should be submitted as part of the Question and Answer process. 

	22. 
	RFI, Section I. Budget
	N/A
	Budget Update

During 2010, CDPH plans to prepare a budget proposal to establish funding levels for the project in the Governor’s Budget for Fiscal Year 1011/12 and beyond.  Information from potential EOL vendors regarding estimated costs as requested herein will be used as input to establish a project budget with sufficient funding to accomplish our objectives.  Your input regarding costs will be very helpful in this regard.
	Budget
	We have implemented enterprise regulatory solutions for similarly sized clients in other states.  Although the EOL solution has many similarities to those solutions, it also requires a number of additional features that will provide greater value to the Department but will also increase the project’s overall cost.

Based on our experience, CDPH will require a significantly higher budget to meet all the mandatory requirements defined.  
	During the proposal and bidding process, vendors should estimate the cost of the system and project based on CDPH’s mandatory requirements.

	23. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D


	TR-015
	The EOL development platform must be ASP .NET and MS SQL Server 2005 (or later version).
	Standards
	Mandating the development environment must be ASP .NET will immediately exclude leading enterprise vendors from bidding the EOL project.

Given the fact that the software vendor, and not the Department’s staff, will be responsible for maintaining the COTS software code, wouldn’t the Department consider it more important to have an open and competitive bidding process that allowed all top vendors to participate?

Although the agency will be responsible for maintaining the database, Oracle is a common platform used throughout the State.  We suggest that CDPH reconsider the MS SQL mandatory requirement and instead allow vendors to bid their best recommendation.
	Refer to the response to question #6 (above). 

	24. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-031
	The system must integrate with CDPH’s bar coding equipment to update license records with payment information.
	Architecture
	Please confirm that CDPH will provide the required bar-code scanner API?
	Yes. CDPH will provide this.

	25. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-066
	EOL must generate and store Geographic Information System (GIS) coordinates (Latitude and Longitude) whenever the coordinates can be calculated by a valid street/mailing address.
	Address validation
	Please confirm that CDPH has or will procure all necessary licenses for required ESRI products.
	Yes. The requirement has been updated to clarify that CDPH will provide the licenses. 

	26. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-067
	Upon submission of street/mailing address data, all street/mailing address entry screens must invoke an address validation task upon submission to the database.
	Address validation
	Is the Department currently working with an address validation product or service that would be available to EOL?  If so, which one?  If not, does the Department have a preferred product?

Is licensing for third-party address validation services included in the vendor’s required scope?
	The vendor is responsible for providing the necessary tools and licenses, if applicable, to meet the requirement. The vendor must propose the best tool based on its proposed solution. The Department does not have a preference on the product.

	27. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-079
	Lookup and report viewing functions performed by unauthenticated, public users must be available 24 hours a day, every day of the year.
	Availability
	Please confirm that the 24 h/d, 365 d/y requirement excludes scheduled maintenance periods.  Although hardware environments can be designed for true 24/365 availability, the cost of these types of environments is generally not warranted for non-life critical systems.

What actual uptime availability percentage is anticipated?
	Yes, the uptime requirement for the production system excludes scheduled maintenance periods.  However, the read-only file must be available during these periods.

The uptime requirements are stated in the Requirements Specification.

	28. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-089
	The system must integrate with RightFax to allow users to transmit outputs via fax.
	Interface
	Will CDPH please confirm that the Department will provide the RightFax integration module for interfacing RightFax software to the vendors COTS product?
	No. Integration with RightFax will be handled manually. The requirement has been updated. 

	29. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	F-015
	The system must provide the ability for users to lookup GIS location characteristics (e.g., terrain) for a particular geocode/address.
	Functional
	Please confirm that CDPH has or will procure all necessary licenses for required ESRI products.
	Yes. The requirement has been updated to clarify that CDPH will provide the licenses.

	30. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	F-019
	The system must sequentially assign unique, identification numbers to child entities that are in relation to the parent entity (e.g., parent A will have child A-1 through A-3, and parent B will have child B-1 through B-5).
	Functional
	Entity numbers are a common data element in COTS products, typically with a sequential numbering method.  Can this requirement be changed to state the business need (linking parent and child records?) and allow vendors to describe their proposed solution? 
	CDPH requirement has been changed to delete the word “sequentially”.  The vendor should submit the specific concerns with the requirement as part of the Question and Answer process. 

	31. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C
	F-024
	The system must define the facility's priority based on the highest priority of associated machines. For example, if a facility has 4 machines with priorities PR1, PR2, PR3, and PR4 (with PR1 being the highest), then the facility's priority is PR1. If the PR1 machine is inactivated, the facility's priority becomes PR2.
	Functional
	Will CDPH please define how the “priority” number will be used by the system?  For example, is this number used to define licensing requirements, renewal fees, inspection frequency, enforcement case priority, etc.?
	Priority Codes are used as follows:

Facility priority designation would be based on the highest priority machine (PR1 being the highest priority then PR 2, etc).  

From a billing perspective, machines are billed based on the respective machine priorities.  The regulations establish various fees based on the machine priority. 

From an inspection perspective, the machine priority is used to define the inspection frequency.  The facility is identified for inspection based on the shortest mandated inspection interval by the scope of use of the x-ray machines in their perspective. 


	32. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C
	F-047
	The system must retain image data/electronic copies of generated licenses, bills, and correspondence, and associate it to the licensee/non-licensee.
	Functional
	Please confirm what third party document management systems have been utilized previously by CDPH (if any).  Will licensing for any existing product be available for this project?
	CDPH currently does not utilize a document management system.  The EOL system must be able to meet this requirement without requiring CDPH to provide a document management system.

	33. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	F-049
	The system must provide the ability for users to grant partial approvals for licenses (e.g., when only some of the labels for products identified for an Export license application are approved).
	Functional


	Please include an explanation of what happens when an application is “partially approved”.  Does this mean that the Department has accepted some checklist items or is this a limited license/period of permission of some kind?
	Food and Drug Branch - When an Export application includes multiple products, and some product labels do not meet the labeling requirements, the applicant is notified that an export certificate cannot be issued for those products until the labels are revised.

If the applicant wants to withdraw the denied products, the application is processed and a certificate generated for only the approved products.

If the company requests that the application be held until they can provide revised labels, the revised labels must be submitted within 30 days in order for the products to be included on one export certificate without paying additional fees.  If the company does not provide the revised labels within 30 days, they must resubmit the labels with a new application and applicable fees.
For purposes of EOL, the Export applications are for free sale certificates.  When an applicant requests a certificate to export product overseas, they must submit product labeling as well.  If staff determines that some of the products are labeled in violation of the law, those products cannot be listed on the free sale certificate until corrected.  The partial approval would allow products that are labeled properly to be listed on the export free sale certificate to be issued to the firm, and prevent the other misbranded requested products from being listed on the certificate.

	34. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	F-053
	The system must prevent members of the public from creating unauthorized user accounts.
	Functional
	Who is responsible for “authorizing” user accounts?  Please describe the anticipated authorization process.

Note – typically the public register online without a formal authorization process in order to complete an online application.  Is the authorization process necessary?
	CDPH requirement has been clarified. CDPH program staff will pre-authorize a person to create an account in EOL for purposes of submitting an application for a license.  The intent is to prevent anonymous individuals from creating bogus accounts. The details of this process will be determined during the design phase of the project.

	35. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	F-075
	The system must provide the ability for users to generate installment bills and manage payment plans.
	Functional
	Can CDPH confirm that installment payment plans are for compliance orders and not for licensing fees? 
	Installment payment plans are most used for compliance orders; however, there are instances when licensing fees are paid using a payment plan.  The system must support partial payments for any payment process or type.  The system must track partial payments made and remaining balances. The requirement has been clarified. 

	36. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	F-081
	Comments - Payment information may be manually entered, read via bar-code scanner, or read by the Remittance Processing System (RPS).
	Functional
	What fields are to be entered through the bar code scanner?
	This will be identified during the design phase of the project.  For instance, the fields might include license type, applicant/licensee identification, year of expiration, status of license, fee and payment information.

	37. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	W-015

Similar,

O-005
	The system must provide a workflow for assigning and tracking incoming correspondence (e.g., public records requests and controlled correspondence).
	Workflow,  Outputs
	Tracking public record requests is typically not a core COTS component.  Can the Department confirm if this is a Mandatory capability or can be lowered to a Desired status for possible cost savings?
	The requirement applies to tracking tasks associated with responding to any correspondence, not serving as intake for official public records request tracking. The requirement has been clarified. 



	38. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	O-015
	The system must provide the ability to generate individual billing notices (e.g., for doctors) and consolidated billing notices for entities with multiple facilities that have the same billing address and expiration date.
	Outputs
	Please confirm that this requirement does not apply across multiple license types.
	Yes, this requirement does apply to multiple license types. The requirement has been clarified. 

	39. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	O-035
	The system must provide the ability to transmit all outputs in paper and electronic format.
	Outputs
	The term “all outputs” is somewhat subject to interpretation, can CDPH define the specific outputs that are covered under this requirement?  For example, is this limited to letters, certificates and reports?
	This requirement applies to all outputs.

	40. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	O-037
	The system must allow the designated user to select to generate reports in MS Word, MS Excel, PDF, HTML, and XML formats.
	Outputs
	MS Word and HTML are not common formats for report extracts.  Can the agency make these Desirable features?
	No. These formats are important to allow programs to add explanatory notes and to facilitate posting to websites.

	41. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix I


	N/A
	All
	Data Conversion
	The primary information needed to define the basic data migration effort is to have column counts on the Inventory sheet.  For the true databases such as MS Access, Oracle, FileMaker, etc please provide the number of tables in addition to the total number of columns across the whole database. 
	Refer to the Master sheet in the Requirements Specification, Appendix I, for the available information. 

For security reasons, the detailed specifications on existing systems are limited to what will be included in the bidders’ library for the RFP.

	42. 
	Reqmts Spec, Section 1.3
	N/A
	Because this Requirements Specification is being used to solicit vendors as part of a solutions-based procurement, the requirements are written at a functional level, describing the features and capabilities needed, to allow bidders more freedom in proposing solutions. This specification does not include all the business rules or business validations that the system must implement, since the system will cause changes in business process to most of the program areas. The EOL Contractor will be required to analyze, document and implement the necessary business rules, validations, and business process changes as part of the EOL contract.
	Scope
	Will the State please describe the anticipated steps in the solutions-based procurement?  
	This has been described in the RFP for EOL.

	43. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Business Process Changes
	Has the State estimated the level of complexity and impact to budget associated with business rules/validations and/or changes to business processes? (Note: Also see RS page 19, Section II.5, Assumptions, list item 6)?
	CDPH understands that the changes to business processes will be significant.  CDPH is in the process of procuring the services of a consultant team for Organizational Change Management.  This team will be responsible for a Readiness Assessment and Organizational Transition Plan.  Additionally, there is a business process redesign work component in the RFP for the EOL system vendor.

	44. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Business Process Changes
	What is the State’s approach to change management?  
	This has been described in the RFP.  CDPH follows a fairly standard project change management process that includes an escalation path for decision-making.

	45. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Business Process Changes
	Will the State align with the selected vendor’s COTS standard processes or will the State require the COTS to adjust to align with existing State processes? We recognize that COTS products are designed to align, to some degree, with existing processes; however, risks and costs increase as more configurations or customization is imparted into the system. This can also affect future upgradeability of any COTS product.
	CDPH expects its licensing programs to change their business processes to align with the standard process in the EOL solution.  However, CDPH also expects the solution to be flexible and configurable to meet the unique needs of our programs.  Any changes to business processes must occur within the constraints of existing laws and regulations.

	46. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D


	TR-016, TR-017, TR-020
	TR-016 - The development, test, acceptance test, training, staging, data conversion, and production environments must reside at the State’s OTech data center.
TR-017 - The EOL system must include physically separate servers.
TR-020 - The system must utilize the existing OTech and CDPH network infrastructure.
	Architecture
	Since the State is interested in allowing “bidders more freedom in proposing solutions,” please explain why the State mandates the use of OTech for data center services and prescribes physical data asset locations and configurations (also reference Appendix D – Technical Requirements TR-016, TR-017, and TR-020). Options exist that satisfy CDPH security requirements but leverage managed hosting environments.
	EOL is a mission critical system for CDPH.  The continuing operation of CDPH's licensing programs required to enforce compliance with public health laws and regulations depend on the ongoing operation of the EOL system.  CDPH does not want to be in the position of depending on an entity external to the State for the continued operation of the mission critical EOL system.

	47. 
	Reqmts Spec, Section 1.5.1, CDPH Program and Technical Staff 
	N/A
	CDPH program and technical staff will be responsible for:

•
Reviewing project documents and providing comments;

•
Participating in reviews and meetings to discuss program and technical topics, business processes and requirements;

•
Responding to questions and providing information related to policy and regulations, business processes, requirements and current methods of doing business; 

•
Coordinating and/or making changes to existing systems that will interface to EOL, as necessary ;

•
Participating in change control meetings to discuss potential changes to requirements and the resulting impacts; and 

•
Participating in testing of the system to verify requirements have been correctly implemented.
	Roles and Responsibilities
	What is the State’s approach to enabling knowledge transfer to State resources upon completion of the project? The listed responsibilities exclude State participation in COTS/solution configuration, administration, and operational support. Typically, the State takes over administration and management of the solution after implementation.
	This has been described in the RFP.

	48. 
	Reqmts Spec, Section 1.5.2, EOL Contractor
	N/A
	•
Providing help desk, technical training and knowledge transfer, and technical support including, at CDPH discretion, maintenance and operations of the system.
	Budget
	What is the budgeted amount for establishing and implementing EOL help desk, technical training, knowledge transfer, and technical support for the EOL solution? The stated FSR budget seems thin regarding these pre-production activities, given the other elements included in the solution.
	CDPH’s requirements for these services have been described in the RFP.  Vendors must provide cost estimates for these services in their proposals submitted in response to the RFP.

	49. 
	Reqmts Spec, Section II.1 Business Objectives


	N/A
	The EOL system is expected to eliminate over 100 existing systems and spreadsheets across the programs. The EOL Contractor will be required to convert and load the data from these systems and spreadsheets to the new system. Refer to Appendix I: Data Conversion Requirements for more information on the systems whose data will be converted to the EOL system.
	Solution
	Is there a separate budget amount related to data conversion? The FSR only address “software customization.” The services necessary to analyze, design, and implement conversion processes will be very time consuming and require significant effort of the State and contractor. The current budget does not seem to accommodate the complexity that will be part of this effort.
	CDPH’s requirements for these services have been described in the RFP.  Vendors must provide cost estimates for these services in their proposals submitted in response to the RFP.

	50. 
	Reqmts Spec, Section II.1 Business Objectives


	N/A
	In addition, the EOL system will be required to interface to approximately 20 systems both within CDPH and external to CDPH. The EOL Contractor will be required to develop and implement the necessary interfaces to exchange data with these systems. Refer to Appendix H: Interface Requirements for more information on the systems that will need to interface with the EOL system.
	Interfaces
	The complexity associated with interfaces depends on the type of interface and the business rules implemented. Does the State know if the interfaces are bi-directional or one-way? Are the interfacing rules complex? Can a single ‘standard interface data structure’ be developed that reduces the time/services associated with this task? If a unique interface program/procedure is needed, the costs associated with this task will likely exceed budgeted scope, given other complexities in this project.
	By and large, the interfaces to EOL will be fairly simple batch type interfaces.  Some will be bi-directional. The Requirements Specification, Appendix H, indicates in column K if the interface is real-time or not. 

	51. 
	Reqmts Spec, Section II.3.2.2 CDPH Customers and Partners


	N/A
	CDPH customers are the entities that must be licensed (i.e., applicants and licensees). These users will access the system via the Internet, but must be provided a secure login to allow them authenticated access to data specific to their license and/or application. These users will submit data and supporting information which will be processed by CDPH internal users. 

CDPH may also allow county staff and other partner organizations to access the system via a secure login with authenticated access. These users will be permitted to access data specific to their role and business needs.
	Users
	Will CDPH customers be able to view, edit, apply, or renew licenses from multiple program areas? For example, if a person is a certified radiation machine operator and a licensed phlebotomist, will that user be able to renew, change address, or apply for another license and pay with a single payment? In addition, will that person have the ability to review in a single view all licenses, certifications, and status for all that apply?  

(Note: This comment also applies to RFP page 19, Section II.4, Constraints and Dependencies, list item # 4.)
	The answer to these questions is yes.  CDPH customers must be able to view, edit, apply for and renew licenses from multiple program areas in a single session.  If one payment is made to cover fees for multiple licenses, the system must account for the payment made to each license program.  Each licensing program is a special fund that must be accounted for separately. The requirements have been clarified.

	52. 
	Reqmts Spec, Section II.6 Out of Scope Items


	N/A
	The EOL system will not include functionality for generating exam questions or conducting exams. EOL will allow users to record when exams are scheduled, generate scheduling letters, and record results of exams.  
	Out of Scope
	Are there licensing/certification business rules associated with examinations (results and/or completed course work related to continuing education)? If so, can the State provide a list of those affected elements?
	CDPH does not expect examinations to be conducted through EOL; however, it must allow CPDH to schedule exams and must have interfaces in place to allow exam vendors to upload exam results to EOL.  



	53. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix C


	F-106
	Requirement F-106:

The system must provide the ability for users and applicants/licensees to copy/paste data from one screen/form to another screen/form/document.
	Functional


	Please provide a user case scenario for this requirement. Is this referring to copy/paste of data to form letters?
	No use cases have been developed. This requirement refers to a copy/paste of data between fields on a screen or letter.

For instance, to provide additional instructions regarding a scheduled exam, or additional restrictions/penalties related to an enforcement issue. 

	54. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix E


	N/A
	User Volumes and Statistics 
	Volumes and Statistics
	What is the number of concurrent users for each user category? Please note that the large number of external users, depending on concurrency, could affect the hardware sizing necessary to meet performance goals stated in the technical requirements (Appendix D – Technical Requirements TR-073 and TR-074).
	The vendor must propose the most suitable architecture based on the information provided by the State.  

After contract award, CDPH will work with the vendor selected for EOL to finalize the system architecture design.  

	55. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix E


	N/A
	User Access table
	Volumes and Statistics
	The User Volumes and Statistics table on page E-3 indicated there are 525 potential users in the L&C area. Please reconcile how the number of users accessing the system in L&C in the User Access Table can be 5,600 with Read-Only Access for the Administration Unit and 900 for Field Operations (also with Read-Only Access) if there are only 525 total L&C users.
	The table has been updated to correct the numbers. 

	56. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix G


	N/A
	List of Outputs (entire section)

	Outputs
	1.
Are all the outputs listed in Appendix G expected to be delivered with the solution?

2.
Has the State prioritized which outputs are ‘nice to have’ versus mission-critical?

3.
Over 40% of the listed outputs do not have a complexity rating. What is the expected approach to addressing these unknowns?

4.
Will the State consider combining reports, reducing the quantity, or asking State resources to assist with their development? Based on our preliminary review, these reports will be very customized due to the particulars of each business area; therefore, the current budget may not accommodate this full effort. Please note that there are over 600 outputs listed, with almost 30% being rated moderate or difficult.

5.
Is the State required to send all correspondence via traditional mail carrier?

6.
Will the State consider an ‘opt-in’ status so all customer correspondence can be sent via e-mail? 
	1.    The outputs listed in Appendix G are intended to portray the output requirements of CDPH licensing programs that the EOL vendor solution must satisfy.  The EOL system’s outputs are not expected to look exactly like the ones in Appendix G.  However, the vendor’s solution must produce outputs that satisfy programs’ needs and be an acceptable replacement for existing outputs.

2.    The State has not prioritized the outputs.  The outputs listed in Appendix G exist because they satisfy the information needs of our licensing programs.  CDPH’s output requirements as represented in Appendix G must be satisfied by the EOL vendor solution.

3.   The list has been updated to complete the ratings.

4.   The State will be open to vendor proposals, to consolidate reports.  During the design phase of the project, the State will consider consolidating reports if they are an acceptable replacement for existing reports as determined by our licensing programs.  The vendor will be responsible for developing and implementing the reports and other outputs necessary to satisfy the requirements of our licensing programs.  State staff resources will not be used to assist with report development. CDPH subject matter experts from our programs will be available to provide input and review.

5.   This depends on the requirements of our licensing programs.  Some correspondence must be delivered via traditional mail while others can be delivered via email.  

6.   Some programs require certain types of correspondence to be tracked such as certified mail.  Not all will be allowed to “opt-in”.  This can be discussed with licensing program staff during the design phase of the project.

	57. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix H


	N/A
	Interface Requirements (entire section)
	Interfaces
	What is the status on dataset layouts for those interfaces that have yet to be determined (e.g., TBD in the Appendix H spreadsheet)?
	CDPH will provide information on the external requirements of the external systems after contract award.  The EOL vendor will need to define the data set layout for records incoming to and outgoing from EOL.

	58. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix I


	N/A
	Data Conversion Requirements (entire section)
	Data Conversion
	The large number of data sources to convert could very likely impact scope and budget. Conversion of Microsoft Excel and Access data sources are not technically challenging; however, the nature of those technologies rarely result in a high degree of data consistency within the file and across multiple files.  

1.
Will the State consider alternative data conversion approaches so as not to impact the budget? For example, only configuring the solution with active licenses and not converting historical data, archived letters, images, and other non-critical elements?  

2.
Is it possible for the State to establish business rules or consolidate the sources in advance of the project?  

3.
Can the State provide examples of each data source in a confidential bidder library, which would allow suppliers to review the file examples?
	1.  No.  The vendor’s solution must meet the requirements of our licensing programs for access to and retention of historical data.

2.   No. The State does not have the resources to perform this task.

3.   No.  Due to security concerns, this information will be provided to the vendor selected for the EOL project.

	59. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix I


	N/A
	Statement of Work Requirement #2:

The Contractor must derive the business rules in existing systems that carry forward to the new system as well as developing the new business rules for EOL.
	Data Conversion
	Will the State describe the responsibilities of suppliers related to ‘deriving business rules in existing systems that carry forward to the new system’?
	The business rules for many of CDPH’s existing systems have not been documented.  The EOL vendor will be allowed to interview CDPH staff to identify, understand, and document the business rules in existing systems that are relevant to the EOL data conversion and migration of our data to the new system.

	60. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix I


	N/A
	Statement of Work Requirement #21:

The Contractor must continue to test, identify and resolve errors until the data achieves the quality measures identified by the State. The quality measures for data conversion are identified in the Data Maps for each system.
	Data Conversion
	If there are data quality challenges, which the State is responsible for addressing and correcting, how will the State enforce this requirement? Since the State is responsible for correcting ‘dirty data,’ this requirement could conflict with the project schedule if the State has not completed its tasks.
	The State will not penalize the EOL vendor if there are schedule delays caused by CDPH staff or incomplete tasks that were assigned to CDPH staff.  The EOL vendor will not begin data conversion and implementation activities for a CDPH program until that program has achieved a level of clean data suitable for the start of the data migration process.

	61. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix I


	N/A
	Statement of Work Requirement #23:

The Contractor must perform data conversion activities in a separate dedicated data conversion environment.
	Data Conversion
	The State requires that separate development, testing, staging, production, etc. environments be used (which is normal for any project like this). Can the contractor re-use an environment for data conversion or must a completely separate environment be specified? If a separate environment is still required, is it required that OTech host this temporary environment?
	No, the contractor cannot re-use an environment for data conversion.  The data conversion environment must be a separate environment with its own data access rights and controls.  Because EOL data is considered confidential, only those individuals involved in data conversion activities will be allowed to have access to this environment.  The data conversion environment must be hosted at OTech under the Application Hosting service.  

	62. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D


	TR-007
	The EOL system (i.e., the EOL infrastructure, hardware, and software) must comply with the Health Administration Manual (HAM), Section 6-1000 (Information Privacy and Security Policy) and Health Information Privacy and Accountability Act (HIPAA) privacy standards for the handling and protection of data. Refer to the RFP Reference Library for access to these standards.
	Standards
	HIPAA requirements are not fully entertained end-to-end in any one software system but many software systems can comply with needed aspects of this law. The CDPH should provide specific levels or sections of the HIPAA privacy standards that are applicable. Also, CDPH may want to describe what type of data would fall under this requirement, especially if “patient data” is not being submitted by other agencies or by other users.
	The requirement has been changed. CDPH is requiring that vendors to specify how they will protect classified data (sensitive, confidential, or personal information) in the system.  More specifically, how they will protect the data in transit, storage, and accessed.  While some data may not be “patient data”, there may be other data such as social security number, address, date of birth, etc. that is classified as confidential and sensitive.  As part of its Proposal, CDPH expects vendors to specify the technologies (software, hardware), and provide a topology of how the data will be protected in the EOL system.



	63. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D


	TR-010
	All of the system’s graphical user interfaces must be browser-based and support all versions of Internet Explorer Version 7.0 or higher, and Mozilla Firefox version 3.0.
	Standards
	Other state clients mainly connect to their vendor applications through Microsoft Internet Explorer. Some aspects of vendor applications may not entirely support the use of Mozilla Firefox.
	Internal users of the EOL system within CDPH will access the system using MS Internet Explorer exclusively.  The requirement regarding support for other browsers applies to externally facing parts of the EOL system, e.g. online applications for and renewals of licenses. The requirement has been updated. 

	64. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-015
	The EOL development platform must be ASP .NET and MS SQL Server 2005 (or later version).
	Standards
	Our system has been in use at public agencies for 10 years and serves thousands of users nationwide. We develop and support its application through support teams for each of these client sites. While some of the development platform of the various modules and add-on products of the system use ASP.NET, all of the system does not use this platform. The CDPH should consider that vendors will have their own development platforms that they have employed and that can serve the needs of CDPH, as well as other public agencies. However, our system supports use of the Microsoft SQL Server database, as well as Oracle, as its RDBMS.
	Refer to the response to question #6 (above). 

	65. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-038
	The system must use group policy objects to authorize user access to specific data elements on a need-to-know basis.
	Security
	Please clarify if this requirement applies to access to the vendor’s system or if it is intended for access to the database side.
	The EOL vendor’s solution, spanning both the application and database, must satisfy this requirement.  The vendor will determine the best configuration to satisfy this requirement.

	66. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-039
	Role-based access to data must be broken down into Change, Read, Update, and/or Delete (CRUD) capabilities
	Security
	Please clarify if this is requirement is intended to apply at the database level or elsewhere.
	The EOL vendor’s solution, spanning both the application and database, must satisfy this requirement.  The vendor will determine the best configuration to satisfy this requirement.



	67. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D


	TR-057
	The system must provide a document repository for access and storage of documents, images, and other electronic files associated with the licensing data.
	Repository
	While many vendors have document repositories for the storage and access of electronic files, CDPH should indicate whether the EOL will require interface to any EDMS system now or in the future and, if so, what system.
	No.  CDPH does not use an EDMS currently.  There is no requirement for the EOL system to interface with an EDMS.  At this time, CDPH does not have any plans to implement an EDMS.

	68. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-069
	EOL must prompt the CDPH user/applicant/licensee for corrections but must never prevent a street/mailing address from being entered into the system if the user overrides the tool’s suggestion.
	Address Validation
	Many vendors can meet this requirement; however, CDPH must examine to what extent it wishes users to override system street/mailing addresses since this approach can lead to decreased data integrity. Business rules might need to be engaged as to who, what, and when such overrides can be enacted, and what processes CDPH supports to manage these non-validated entries.
	The requirement states the CDPH need. The business rules will be addressed during the design phase of the project.

	69. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-079
	Lookup and report viewing functions performed by unauthenticated, public users must be available 24 hours a day, every day of the year.
	Availability
	Please provide clarification if this requirement is in reference to a data warehouse scenario
	CDPH does not have a data warehouse nor is it requiring one for EOL.

	70. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	TR-085
	The system must interface with the following assistive technologies in order to allow CDPH staff to use EOL:

-Freedom Scientific JAWS for Windows, version 10.0 and 11.0

-NonVisual Desktop Access, version 2009.1

-Lynx Viewer

-Dragon NaturallySpeaking, version 9
	ADA
	Please specify if similar programs, in addition to the ones stated, can be used by the selected vendor.
	The EOL vendor solution must meet the requirement as stated, because these are tools in use at the Department.  It is permissible for the vendor to add other software to the list but not to delete or replace any listed in the EOL requirement. 

	71. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D
	DTR-04


	Lookup and report data for unauthenticated, public users should be updated on an hourly basis.
	Availability (Desirable)
	Please provide clarification if this requirement is in reference to a data warehouse scenario.
	CDPH does not have a data warehouse nor is it requiring one for EOL.

	72. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix E


	N/A
	External User counts
	Volumes and Statistics
	The large number of external users (728,000) will require a significant infrastructure to support this volume
	In vendors’ proposals in response to the RFP, they will be required to define the system architecture required to satisfy CDPH’s requirements.  

	73. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Implementation
	The timing of the implementation is not provided in the RFI, only a proposed implementation sequence.
	The vendor must propose a recommended implementation approach and sequence in its proposal.

CDPH will work with the vendor selected for EOL to finalize the sequence and timing for the implementation of the new system in CDPH licensing programs.

	74. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Training
	A significant amount of customized training will be required to accommodate the amount of business process change, including a fair amount of change management facilitation.
	CDPH understands that changes to business processes will be significant.  CDPH is in the process of procuring the services of a consultant team for Organizational Change Management.  This team will be responsible for a Readiness Assessment and Organizational Transition Plan.  Additionally, there will be a business process redesign work component in the RFP for the EOL system vendor.

	75. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Budget
	The FSR allocated approximately $90,000 for hardware. This is unrealistic and unattainable, no matter who hosts the data center. The EOL solution will require redundancy, clustering, backup/disaster recovery, and enterprise-level architectures to meet external access minimum requirements, meet security needs, and support the goals of the project.
	In vendors’ proposals in response to the RFP, they will be required to define the system architecture required to satisfy CDPH’s requirements.  Following selection of the EOL vendor, CDPH will work with the vendor and OTech to finalize the system architecture required for EOL.

	76. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Implementation
	The project sequence is risky. The initial deployment of any complex solution is always the most challenging. Typically, we prefer to implement lower-risk user groupings and build upon early wins/successes. A failed initial deployment can easily tarnish the solution for the entire organization. In our view, the sequence should have a single moderate and low rated program in Phase One, then do a complex and low rated one in Phase Two. Phase Three could accommodate the remaining two moderate rated programs and the final complex program would be in the final phase. In our view, this reduces some of the project risks.
	CDPH concurs with this comment.  CDPH will identify smaller, lower-risk licensing programs where the EOL system will be implemented first to achieve early successes.

	77. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix G


	N/A
	List of Outputs
	Outputs
	Perfect replacement of the 638 identified outputs is a highly risky task. The EOL solution, with its accompanying business process changes, will certainly eliminate or re-direct many of the outputs. We recommend the State review the outputs and consider those that would be typical system-supported functions (e.g., queries, reports, etc.) versus those that are specifically required due to regulation.  
	As discussed in the response to an earlier question above, options for satisfying CDPH’s output requirements will be considered during the design phase of the project.  

	78. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Business Process Changes
	It is unlikely that affected CDPH programs will accept a ‘vanilla’ COTS installation. A vanilla installation includes all the license, fee, permit, and inspection configurations that allow users to utilize the system independent of legacy processes, inputs, or outputs. In our experience, it often occurs that users, once in working groups during the project, will drive the solution to mirror existing processes. The manner in which the EOL requirements are constructed will empower users to insist on precise adherence to every listed output. The impact will be vendors forced to institute change control procedures at the outset of the project to protect their fixed price budget.
	CDPH understands that changes to business processes will be significant.  CDPH expects its licensing programs to change their business processes to align with the standard process in the EOL solution.  However, CDPH also expects the solution to be flexible and configurable to meet the unique needs of our programs. CDPH is in the process of procuring the services of a consultant team for Organizational Change Management.  This team will be responsible for a Readiness Assessment and Organizational Transition Plan.  Additionally, there will be a business process redesign work component in the RFP for the EOL system vendor.  

	79. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Budget
	High Risk:  The ability of any vendor to accommodate, in full, all the outputs, interfaces, system conversions, change management/process engineering activities, and training on time and budget based on the budget listed in the FSR.
	In their proposals for the EOL contract, vendors must estimate the cost of the EOL engagement based on what they think will be needed for this project.

	80. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Business Process Changes
	EOL is primarily a change management and process implementation project that will use a COTS to meet stated goals. A proven vendor project manager will be vital. In addition, the onus is on the State project manager to be flexible and have the support of the Department when issues arise.
	CDPH agrees that the EOL vendor will need to provide a proven vendor project manager.  This has been addressed in the RFP.

	81. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix I


	N/A
	N/A
	Data Conversion
	All technology implementations have aspects of data conversions and interfaces to which significant time and effort is required by the part of the vendor. These two aspects are frequently not outlined in sufficient detail, so vendors have to estimate the effort in their proposals. It is advisable that all data conversions and interfaces be sufficiently described to provide vendors the needed information to price these important services. Such details would include the particular function of the third-party system, the record format, the approximate database size and type, and the number of data fields involved. To contain costs within any project, it is important to consider what data needs to actually be converted by the vendor. Can smaller files (like spreadsheets, etc.) be combined by the CDPH prior to the project? Would it be more economical to enter small amounts of data manually? Are some files only used for reference purposes so could be kept as a link rather than converted?
	The State does not have the resources to combine files for conversion. The vendor’s solution must meet the requirements of our licensing programs for access to and retention of historical data. 


	82. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix G


	N/A
	List of Outputs
	Outputs
	Another major aspect of every implementation involves the development of reports—essentially any output document from the system, which can be simple reports, licenses, citations, statistics, etc. It is important to know what responsibilities CDPH will take regarding this task being a shared responsibility or if it falls directly on the vendor to complete. CDPH lists over 600 reports or letters for a vendor to create, which consumes significant time on the part of any vendor. This implementation feature can add significant unexpected costs to any project. CDPH could provide vendors with the number of reports and the number that they will complete, leaving the remainder for the vendor to develop. A detailed look at reports by an agency subject matter expert could identify that many reports are “like” and could be pulled from a shared report with filter parameters. Some may be simple queries using Excel exports.  
	The EOL vendor will be expected to deliver a system with a set of reports that satisfy the information needs of CDPH licensing programs.  CDPH staff will not be assigned responsibility for preparing reports from the EOL system until the system has been fully implemented in all licensing programs and maintenance and support of the system has been turned over to the State.  

	83. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Training
	Clarification as to the training needs of CDPH also forms an important element of all proposals. CDPH should indicate how many users will need to be trained, whether that training can be of the train-the-trainer type, or provide additional information to clarify the training needed for associated vendor pricing. This information can affect the price based on types or training required, as well as any custom documentation.
	This has been described in the RFP.

	84. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Staffing
	Like most projects, the constraints often occur with resources or budgets. Assuming that the agency has the budget to procure the quality solution and services it desires, proper resource staffing is critical to a successful project. Properly staffing a major software implementation project is a critical yet difficult task. While staffing this project, the State must consider its available resources, internal skills, competing priorities, and project timing.  
	CDPH agrees with this statement.

	85. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Implementation
	Implementation assumes an apprenticeship approach to implementation, whereby the vendor not only executes project tasks to successfully implement the solution but also focuses on ongoing knowledge transfer, so that the agency is self-sufficient in maintaining and augmenting the system going forward. This approach reduces post-implementation support levels—reducing support costs and providing fewer implementation and post-implementation hurdles. Above all, like all implementations and other work efforts in technology, the effort spent in the beginning has major paybacks in the end when the system is in operation. Staff must learn that, while automation can be a virtual savior to their effectiveness and efficiency, their input is vital so that our implementation team truly understands their needs and expectations.
	CDPH agrees with this statement.

	86. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Stakeholders
	The inclusion of external stakeholders and their buy-in is as important as that of your licensing staff. There are a number of avenues in which we have participated in attracting and receiving input from external parties or organizations that have a decided interest in the system. In some cases, our clients have invited interested parties to periodic meetings or specific presentations that occur throughout the project to apprise them of the status and to receive their input. In others, where their interests are politically driven and where they have significant political clout, their introduction to the project must begin at an early stage so we get their input early and often. Stakeholders may also include other external agencies that will need to provide input to your CDPH licensing processes. In these latter cases, these individuals or groups are mostly interested in how the system will make their job easier and, for this reason, their intervention is less strategic than potential license holders or similar others.
	CDPH recognizes the need to involve external stakeholders.  The Organizational Change Management contractor will identify these external stakeholders and develop a communication plan to address this.

	87. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Stakeholders
	Regardless of the nature of external stakeholders, the best operational guideline is to involve them early so their input can become useful to understanding the system and seeing the benefits they will derive from the ease of use, round-the-clock access and activities they can perform without reaching your staff directly.
	CDPH agrees with this statement.

	88. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix D


	TR-016
	The development, test, acceptance test, training, staging, data conversion, and production environments must reside at the State’s OTech data center.
	Architecture
	Consider use of private sector hosting providers. Costs associated with these suppliers offer total cost of ownership savings that should not be discounted. The use of cloud technologies, for example, can help with unexpected traffic spikes with no increase in core infrastructure costs. The additional capabilities would be priced based on the traffic spike only, providing a net cost savings in the long-term. In addition, the use of private sector hosting is currently up to 50 percent cheaper than OTech hosting costs, depending on the architecture. This can represent significant cost savings over the long-term
	EOL is a mission critical system for CDPH.  The continuing operation of CDPH's licensing programs required to enforce compliance with public health laws and regulations depend on the ongoing operation of the EOL system.  CDPH does not want to be in the position of depending on an entity external to the State for the continued operation of the mission critical EOL system.

	89. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix G


	N/A
	All
	Outputs
	Vendor recommends reduction in the quantity of mandatory outputs via consolidation, process re-design, and use of COTS and enterprise reporting tools.
	Please see above response to this issue.

	90. 
	Reqmts Spec, Appendix I


	N/A
	All
	Data Conversion
	Recommends reduction in the quantity of system conversion sources. Preliminary analysis indicated that virtually all queries, fee schedules, and tracking logs could be eliminated from scope and addressed as part of COTS configuration.
	CDPH is unwilling to do this. The sources are required to support program needs and the State does not have sufficient resources to perform the consolidation itself. 

	91. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Staffing
	Consider increasing the use of CDPH resources for later phases and reducing the resources on the vendor team. Over the life of the project, CDPH could take on more responsibility with the configuration and workflow design processes, report/output development, and technical development tasks.
	CDPH is unwilling to do this. The State does not have sufficient resources to partner with the vendor team. The vendor must be solely responsible for performing the required tasks. 

	92. 
	RFI, Section K Additional Information
	N/A
	N/A
	Training
	Use a train-the-trainers approach to training, providing dedicated State resources for training activities. With the changeover to the EOL solution, the quantity of change for users from their current to the new processes will be significant. Use of State resources will help offset vendor costs and allow the State to leverage program knowledge
	Training for EOL has been described in the RFP.


B. Vendor Comments on the State’s General Provisions

	#
	General Provision
	Comment
	CDPH response/decision

	1. 
	I have reviewed and see no major issues with Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07 http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/modellang/GPIT0407.pdf 

Please pay special attention to Section 18 Warranty. 
	Commercial Software – vendors have no control over third party products and cannot reasonably be held responsible for how such products (hardware or software) perform or how they work in accordance with the 3rd party vendor’s claim.  Where CDPH has dictated 3rd party products (including software and/or hardware) to be part of this solution, the vendor cannot reasonably be held responsible for those products either.
	The Bidder is providing a solution for the EOL system and must be responsible for all parts of the solution they propose. 

	2. 
	I have reviewed and see no major issues with Exhibit 2; Third Party COTS General Provisions, Effective 7/15/08

http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/TAS/SICOTSSWGPs071508.pdf
	23. Termination for Default – the vendor should be protected from a termination for default where the state’s required action or inaction contributed to the vendor’s failure to perform.  If Exhibit 6; Information Technology Personal Services Special Provisions; Section 3.c applies to Liquidated Damages than this concern is adequately addressed.  Since many deliverables will take a substantial period of time and effort to develop, but may not have been accepted at the time the state terminates the contract, for any termination other than for cause, the Vendor retains the right to recover the cost for all in-process deliverables up to Notice of Termination.  
	Section 24 addresses causes related to the State. Section 23e addresses payment for in process work. 

	3. 
	I have reviewed and see no major issues with Exhibit 3; Information Technology Purchase Special Provisions, Effective 2/8/07 http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/modellang/Purchsespecial020807.pdf  

	1 Liquidated Damages – this section appears to hold the vendor responsible for all delays, regardless of fault.  Liquidated damages should only apply where the state’s required action or inaction has not contributed to the vendor’s delay.

If Exhibit 6; Information Technology Personal Services Special Provisions; Section 3.c applies to Liquidated Damages than this concern is adequately addressed.
	The project is not using Liquidated Damages, so the provision does not apply.

	4. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 9: Assignment

Exception: Assignments made for purposes of financing, factoring, or pursuant to changes in the corporate equity ownership of Contractor should not be subject to prior approval by State.

Proposed Language/Solution: Add the following language: “Notwithstanding, Contractor may assign its rights and obligations hereunder for purposes of financing or pursuant to corporate transactions involving the sale of all or substantially all of its stock or assets.”
	This State declines to change this provision. The current language already allows for assignment of payment, but obligation must stay with the Contractor. 

	5. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 10: Waiver of Rights

Exception: Waiver of Rights should be mutually applicable.

Proposed Language/Solution: Replace “State” with “Either Party”
	The State declines to change this provision. 

	6. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 11: Order of Precedence

Exception: Contractor objects to the proposed order of precedence to the extent that said ordering would assign lower priority to Contractor’s license, pricing, and proposal terms.

Proposed Language/Solution: Contractor suggests that the parties negotiate the order of precedence in good faith to provide appropriate weight to the various terms.
	This State declines to change the order of precedence without knowing the specific order of precedence being proposed. 

	7. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 12: Packing and Shipment 
Section 13: Transportation and Other Fees or Expenses
Section 25(b): Rights and Remedies of State for Default
Section 36(a): Documentation

Exception: Contractor objects to the State’s option to have deliverables printed and/or shipped via air freight. All materials will be made available to State via electronic download.

Proposed Language/Solution: Replace Sections 12 and 13 with the following: “The Software will be delivered and made available to State for electronic download from a File Transfer Protocol (FTP) site.” Delete section 25(b) and delete the word “printed” in 36(a).
	The State will allow for delivery of documentation in electronic form. The State reserves the right to request a paper copy at any time. 

 

	8. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 14: Delivery
Section 23(a): Termination for Default

Exception: While Contractor will commit to the period specified in the Statement of Work, customer delays during the implementation period may have adverse effects on Contractor’s overall work schedule.

Proposed Language/Solution: Add the following to Section 14: “The State acknowledges that the implementation process described in this Agreement is cooperative in nature and that the State must complete its designated tasks in a timely manner for the supplier to proceed with and complete the Professional Services. State delays during the implementation period may have adverse collateral effects on the supplier’s overall work schedule. Although the supplier will use its best efforts to immediately resume work following such a delay, the State acknowledges that schedules for the Professional Services may be delayed by more than the number of days delayed by the State. The State agrees that if additional time is required to complete the Professional Services because of State delays, such time will be charged to the State at the supplier’s then-current time and materials rates.”
	Delays by the State are addressed by Section 24: Force Majeure. The State will not be charged for delays incurred. 

	9. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 18(a): Warranty

Exception: While Contractor is willing to provide the requested warranty coverage to Agency in addition to its paid software maintenance and support programs, Contractor objects to the proposed term to the extent that the warranty coverage described would be in lieu of said maintenance and support programs, which become effective on the Commencement Date.

Proposed Language/Solution: Add the following to the first sentence: “at no additional charge to State beyond the fees for software maintenance and support described herein” and delete the last sentence.
	The State does not see this as an issue. Refer to the RFP documents for the terms of the contracts and the payments. 

	10. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 18(e): Warranty
Section 26: Limitation of Liability

Exception: Contractor objects to the proposed remedy and liquidated damages.

Proposed Language/Solution: Delete Section 18(e)(ii). In lieu of the proposed liquidated damages, the parties negotiate in good faith to determine alternate appropriate means of securing Contractor’s performance as proposed.  
	The project is not using Liquidated Damages, so the provision does not apply. 

	11. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 22(a): Termination for Non-Appropriation of Funds

Exception: Contractor requests a thirty (30) day notice for any terminations for convenience by State.

Proposed Language/Solution: Add the following language to the beginning of the first sentence: “Upon thirty (30) calendar days written notice”.
	The State cannot change this provision. If there is no funding available, the State must halt the project. 

	12. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 23(a): Termination for Default

Exception: The Termination For Default does not adequately provide for Contractor’s right to terminate for breach by the State.

Proposed Language/Solution: Add the following language to Section 23(a): “Either party may terminate if the other party materially breaches this agreement and, after receiving a written notice describing the circumstances of the default, fails to correct the breach within thirty (30) calendar days. Upon any termination or expiration of this agreement, all rights granted to State, including intellectual property rights in finished and unfinished formats, are cancelled and revert to Contractor.”
	The State declines to change this provision. 

	13. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 23(b): Termination for Default

Exception: Contractor objects to the 15 day time period to cure defaults.

Proposed Language/Solution: Add the following language: “Either party may terminate if the other party materially breaches this agreement and, after receiving a written notice describing the circumstances of the default, fails to correct the breach within thirty (30) calendar days.”
	The State declines to change this provision.

	14. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 23(c): Termination for Default

Exception: Contractor objects to the proposed remedy that it is liable for the State’s costs to replace deliverables or services should the contract be terminated.

Proposed Language/Solution: Delete the referenced section.
	The State declines to change this provision. 

	15. 
	Exhibit 1; Form GSPD 401, IT General Provisions, Effective 4/12/07
	Section 25(a): Rights and Remedies of State for Default

Exception: Contractor objects to the limitation of remedy proposed in the event of State errors or omissions.

Proposed Language/Solution: Contractor suggests that, to the extent that State delays, errors, or omissions result in increased costs or complexity in the project, costs attributable to said delays be indicated in an appropriate change order and paid by State.
	The State declines to change this provision. 
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